City of Oakland

Mayor's Commission on Persons with Disabilities (MCPD)
Special Year-End Retreat
Monday, December 17, 2018
4:30 p.m. - 7:30 p.m.
Hearing Room Four, Second Floor
One Frank H. Ogawa Plaza (City Hall), Oakland, CA 94612

Agenda
. Call to Order

Il. Roll Call

I1l.  Public Comments*
Any person may directly address the Commission on any
items within the jurisdiction of this Commission. Speakers
wishing to address a specific item on the agenda may do so
at the time the item is being considered

IV. Agenda Modification and Approval
V. Approval of October 15, 2018 Minutes (Exhibit A)
V1. Chair Report; Frank Sperling, Chair

VII.  Commissioner’s Announcements

VIIl.  MCPD Strategic Planning for 2019

A. Exercise: Strategic Plan; Facilitator, Yvonna Cazares,
Director of Community Engagement, Office of the Mayor
(Exhibit B)

B. MCPD Meeting Schedule for 2019 (Exhibit C)

IX. Staff Updates and Announcements; Anh Nguyen, ADA
Programs Division Manager



Future Agenda Items
A. Objective 1.1: Accessibility in the Bike Share Program

B. Objective 1.2: Disabled Parking Spaces and Abuse of
Disabled Parking Placards

C. Objective 1.3: Accessibility of Fixed-Route Transit
Systems in Oakland

D. Objective 1.4: Reliability and Customer Service of
Paratransit Systems in Oakland

E. Objective 1.5: Wheelchair Accessible Vehicles in the
Taxi Program and Transportation Network Companies

F. Objective 1.6: Oakland’s Complete Streets Program

G. Objective 2.1: Oakland Police Department Crisis
Intervention Training (CIT)

H. Objective 2.2: Oakland Fire Department, Emergency
Management Services Division Overview of Methods for
Addressing Access and Functional Needs During an
Emergency and Natural Disasters

I. Objective 3.1: Update on Community Outreach

J. Objective 4.1: ADA Transition Plan, including Curb
Ramp and Sidewalk Repair

K. Objective 4.2: Equitable Prioritization of Measure KK
Funds for Public Infrastructure Improvements

L. Objective 5.1: Measure KK Funds for Home
Modifications to Enhance Accessibility

M. Obijective 5.2: Identify and Reduce Number of Homeless
Persons with Disabilities in Oakland

Adjournment



Note: The Commission May Take Action on Any
Item on the Agenda

Public Comments: To offer public comments at this special meeting,
please register with Hoang Banh, ADA Programs Division Analyst,
before the start of the MCPD meeting at 5:15 p.m. Please note that
the MCPD will not provide a detailed response to your comments
but may schedule your issue for a future meeting. The MCPD Public
Comment period is limited to 15 minutes and each individual
speaker is limited to 5 minutes. If more than 3 public speakers
register, however, then each speaker will be limited to 3 minutes. If
more than 5 public speakers register, then each speaker will be
limited to 2 minutes. Exceptions to these rules may be granted at
the discretion of the Chairperson.

2N

This meeting is wheelchair accessible. To request ASL interpreting,
materials in alternative formats, captioning or assistive listening
device, or any other disability related accommodation, please email
adaprograms@oaklandnet.com or call (510) 238-5219 (V) or 711
(California Relay Service) at least five (5) business days before the
meeting. Please refrain from wearing scented products to this
meeting so persons who may experience chemical sensitivities can
attend. Thank you.



mailto:adaprograms@oaklandnet.com

City of Oakland
Mayor's Commission on Persons with Disabilities (MCPD)
Monday, October 15, 2018

Draft Minutes

I. Call to Order
II. Roll Call

e 7 Commissioners present: Garner, Gregory, Lynne,
Meshack, Nakamura, Ryan, Sperling

e New Commissioners Marjorie Lynne and Karen
Nakamura briefly introduced themselves.

[11. Public Comments

e Eva Aguillard leads a walking group in East Oakland,
where they frequently run into cars and trucks parked on
sidewalks. She regularly calls Parking Enforcement for
assistance and is advocating for more enforcement.

e A representative from United Seniors of Oakland and
Alameda County (USOAC) introduced a project called
Gold Star Senior Shared Housing, 1-800-383-7813.

V. Agenda Modification and Approval

e Motion to approve agenda: Gregory
Seconded by Garner
Aye - 7. Garner, Gregory, Lynne, Meshack, Nakamura,
Ryan, Sperling

V. Approval of September 17, 2018 Minutes
e Motion to approve minutes: Ryan

1
EXHIBIT A



VI.

VII.

VIII.

VIII.

Seconded by Lynne

Aye - 7: Garner, Gregory, Lynne, Meshack, Nakamura,

Ryan, Sperling

Chair Report; Frank Sperling, Chair

None

Commissioner’s Announcements

Commissioner Meshack provided contact information to
encourage commissioners to subscribe to Paraplegia
News: Paralyzed Veterans of America, $26 for 1 year
subscription, 602-224-0500, ext. 109

Commissioner Gregory updated that Governor Brown
signed into Senate Bill 1376 to collect a tax from
Transportation Network Companies to achieve wheelchair
accessibility.

Annual Report Review

Chair Sperling requested feedback on the Annual Report
before it goes to City Council Life Enrichment
Committee. Commissioner Nakamura commented on
ADA staffing level and a desire to advocate in the event of
continued vacancy.

Telegraph-Temescal Road Diet and Bike Lanes; Brytanee
Brown and Manuel Corona, Great Streets Division, Oakland
Department of Transportation (OakDOT)

Ms. Brown was filling in for the project manager. Based
on community outreach and feedback, the proposed
redesign for the Telegraph Avenue from 42" to 52" Street
includes bike lanes buffered by parking. Survey results of
approximately 1,400 people indicate 75 percent support
the bike lanes.

EXHIBIT A



¢ Additionally, there will be the following:

o Painted safety areas will have truncated domes at both
approaches.

o0 Upgrade and add 25 curb ramps and converting 12
directional curb ramps.

o Update 31 crosswalks to high visibility crosswalks.

o There will be more accessible parking will be on these
side streets at the corner of Telegraph Avenue: 42",
45M 47™ 48™ 49" and 51st Streets.

e Commissioners overall disapproved of moving accessible
parking to side streets for the following reasons:

o Feeling of separate but equal

o Safety concerns on side streets such as lighting, curb
ramps, and maneuverability

o Signage to point to accessible parking on side streets

o May need environmental impact report (EIR) due to
pushing traffic to neighborhood streets

o Not every block has accessible parking

o Additionally, the presentation did not address concerns
raised in past meetings regarding lower Telegraph
buffered bike lanes:

o Placement of bus stops and islands
o Bike racks and other obstructions
o Still see cars driving in bike lanes on lower Telegraph

e Dave Campbell from Bike East Bay stated he has a long
background on this project and will be available to talk at
the end of the meeting.

IX. Reliability and Customer Service of Paratransit Systems in
Oakland; Laura Timothy, Manager of Access, Accessibility

EXHIBIT A



and Paratransit, San Francisco Bay Area Rapid Transit
District (BART)

e Ms. Timothy presented a detailed presentation on East
Bay Paratransit (EBP), which is jointly funded by BART
and AC Transit. She responded to Commissioners’
questions as follows:

o0 The East Bay has a fragmented transportation system
compared to San Francisco which is both a city and a
county with their own transit agency. It is difficult for
EBP to have a taxi voucher program for riders to use
when paratransit is running late.

o However, she is watching very closely the Boston taxi
on demand pilot project. She added that based on
surveys, 60 percent of EBP riders have cell phones.

o A five-minute window is required under the ADA for
passengers, and EBP “No Show Clerks” follow up with
riders to try not to mark against them.

o A computer is used to calculate the ride time.

0 Some EBP vehicles have cameras that are triggered by
dangerous driving conditions, so they are not always
available as source to monitor driver behavior.
However, the goal is to incentivize good behavior.

o Cost per ride is approximately $61 while the ticket cost
if starts at $4 per ride. This is an unfunded mandate
with Measure BB as the only outside subsidy.

o0 Many reports go to agencies such as the East Bay
Regional Center rather than EBP, so survey results for
EBP is missing data.

o City Car Share Wheelchair Accessible Vehicles no
longer exist and are now operated in part by CRIL in
Hayward.

EXHIBIT A



¢ A representative from The ARC shared many stories of
lack of reliability of EBP resulting in lost job opportunities
for ARC clients.

¢ Arnold Brillinger recommended attending the next EBP
Service Review Advisory Committee (SRAC) meeting on
November, 6, 12:30 — 2:30 p.m. at 1750 Broadway.

e OPED update will be rescheduled for a future meeting.

X. Staff Updates and Announcements; Hoang Banh, Acting
ADA Programmatic Access Coordinator

o Ms. Banh updated that VVideo Remote Interpretation
(VRI) is now up and running at Oakland Police
Department (OPD). This is the third location on a
prioritized list of about 10 locations for phase one
implementation of VRI. Training was conducted
online. Officers have begun downloading the software
onto their computers, iPads for the patrol desk, and
OPD issued iPhones for the field.

o Inresponse to Commissioners’ questions about data
and informing the public, Ms. Banh stated as follows:

= |nvoice data shows that OPD used six minutes of
VRI during September.

= ADA Division is conducting a training on ADA
Effective Communications later this week with all
the City’s Public Information Officers (P1Os).
VRI will be included. Ms. Banh will work with
the P10s to get information out about VRI.

= Additionally, every department should have a
disability access poster at their counter or other
space of public interaction.

EXHIBIT A



XI.

XIlI.

Future Agenda Items

A.
B.

C.

Objective 1.1: Accessibility in the Bike Share Program

Objective 1.2: Disabled Parking Spaces and Abuse of
Disabled Parking Placards

Objective 1.3: Accessibility of Fixed-Route Transit
Systems in Oakland

Objective 1.4: Reliability and Customer Service of
Paratransit Systems in Oakland

Objective 1.5: Wheelchair Accessible Vehicles in the
Taxi Program and Transportation Network Companies

Objective 1.6: Oakland’s Complete Streets Program

Objective 2.1: Oakland Police Department Crisis
Intervention Training (CIT)

Objective 2.2: Oakland Fire Department, Emergency
Management Services Division Overview of Methods
for Addressing Access and Functional Needs During an
Emergency and Natural Disasters

Objective 3.1: Update on Community Outreach

Objective 4.1: ADA Transition Plan, including Curb
Ramp and Sidewalk Repair

Objective 4.2: Equitable Prioritization of Measure KK
Funds for Public Infrastructure Improvements

Objective 5.1: Measure KK Funds for Home
Modifications to Enhance Accessibility

Objective 5.2: Identify and Reduce Number of
Homeless Persons with Disabilities in Oakland

Adjourned at 7:53 p.m.

EXHIBIT A



EXHIBIT A.1 for Attachment to Minutes of Event Date
City of Oakland Mayor’s Commission on Persons with Disabilities
Meeting for October 15, 2018

COMMISSIONERS
ROLL CALL

Quorum
Established: Y
Number Voting
Members
Present: 7

Present
Excused
Late
Arrive
Late
Leave
Early
Absent
Excused

Non-voting

status

Chairperson
Frank Sperling

Vice Chair
Sarah Garner

COMMISSIONERS

Thomas Gregory X

Brandon Young X

Daryl Meshack X

Karina Ryan X

Howard Tevelson X X

Marjorie Lynne X

Karen Nakamura X

Vacant

Vacant

Staff:
Anh Nguyen, ADA Programs Manager
Hoang Banh, ADA Acting Programmatic Access Coordinator

Interpreters: none




EXHIBIT A.2 for Attachment to Minutes of Event Date

SIGN IN SHEET
Mayor’s Commission on Persons with Disabilities
Monday, October 15, 2018

Subscribe to
MCPD Notices
Name Agency Email Phone Address (Y/N)

Nate Harrison, United Seniors of Oakland and Alameda County (USOAC),
Nathaniel.harrison@yahoo.com, Y

Eva Aguillard, USOAC, evaagu@aol.com

Kerry Ray, Arc of Alameda County, kerryray@arcalameda.org, 510-932-3234
Helen Walsh

Andy Campbell, BPAC, andygclx@gmail.com

Laura Timothy, BART, Ltimothy@bart.gov, 510-464-6446

Cynthia Lopez, East Bay Paratransit, Cynthia.lopez@transdev.com

Arnold Brillinger

Dave Campbell, dave.campbell62@gmail.com, 510-701-5971

Hakeim McGee, Human Services Department, hmcgee@oaklandca.gov, 510-
238-2311

Scott Means, Human Services Department, smeans@oaklandca.gov, 510-238-
6137

Naomi Armenta, Nelson Nygaard, narmenta@nelsonnygaard.com, 116 New
Montgomery St., #500, San Francisco, 415-281-6912



mailto:Nathaniel.harrison@yahoo.com
mailto:evaagu@aol.com
mailto:kerryray@arcalameda.org
mailto:andygc1x@gmail.com
mailto:Ltimothy@bart.gov
mailto:Cynthia.lopez@transdev.com
mailto:dave.campbell62@gmail.com
mailto:hmcgee@oaklandca.gov
mailto:smeans@oaklandca.gov
mailto:narmenta@nelsonnygaard.com

Mayor’s Commission on Persons with Disabilities (MCPD)
Strategic Plan 2018

Goal Area #1 — Transportation

Objective 1.1:

Commissioners: Sperling and Gregory

Commission/Motivate-
sponsored Bike Share
technical advisory
committee (TAC),
which in turn will
monitor the City’s
cycling needs
assessment and Bay
Area Outreach &
Recreation Program’s
(BORP) pop-up pilot
project.

e Promote (on MCPD’s
Facebook page)
participation in the
City’s cycling needs
assessment and in
Bay Area Outreach &
Recreation Program’s
pop-up pilot project.

accessible Bike
Share pilot/proof of
concept by 10/1/18 is
met.

e Deliver specific
verbiage for MCPD
Facebook page
regarding City of
Oakland’s needs
assessment
concurrent with City’s
rollout of said study.

Objective Approach S-M-A-R-T-ness Progress/Outcome

MCPD will work toward MCPD will:

enhancing Bike Share

access. e Be represented on e Participate in all TAC e Asof
the City of meetings and ensure 6/30/2018 MCPD
Oakland/Metropolitan that the goal of going Commissioners
Transportation live with an Sperling and Gregory

are serving on TAC
and regularly
participating in
most/all TAC
meetings; City of
Oakland’s needs
assessment
completed June
2018. BORP pop-up
pilot currently
envisioned for late
summer/early fall
2018.

e As of 6/30/2018
promotion of
accessible bike share
program not yet
started.

As of 11-30-18

EXHIBIT B




Objective 1.2:

Commissioner: Sperling

Objective

Approach

S-M-A-R-T-ness

Progress/Outcome

MCPD will work toward
maintaining/advancing the
availability/accessibility of
Oakland’s stock of disabled
parking spaces and will
examine/address the abuse of
disabled parking placards in
Oakland.

MCPD wiill;

Obtain information
regarding the number of
disabled placards issued to
Oakland residents vis a vis
the estimated number of
disabled Oakland citizens

Support the Oakland
Department of
Transportation’s (OakDOT)
awareness program on
appropriate use of disabled
placards.

e Obtain basic
information by
8/1/2018. Determine
appropriate next steps
at that point.

e Participate in public
relations effort being
developed by OakDOT
including PR
placement on MCPD
Facebook page
anticipated 3" quarter
2018.

e As of 6/30/2018
High-level
county
information
received from
City staff. State
contact
information
obtained for
further
discussions.

e As of 6/30/2018
Received update
report from
OakDOT at June
MCPD Meeting.
Commission
confirms ongoing
support of effort
and desire to
participate in any
planned public
relations /
awareness
campaigns.

As of 11-30-18

EXHIBIT B




Objective 1.3:

Commissioners: Meshack, Young

Objective

Approach

S-M-A-R-T-ness

Progress/Outcome

MCPD will monitor
accessibility of Oakland’s
fixed-route transit systems
(e.g., BART, AC Transit)

MCPD will:

e Obtain information
from AC Transit and
BART regarding
current and proposed
accessibility design
and usability. Provide
feedback as
appropriate.

e Promote (on MCPD’s
Facebook page)
BART's and AC
Transit's accessibility.

e Invite AC Transit and
BART to present their
accessibility activity at
MCPD meeting by
12/31/18

e When available to
MCPD, post
information on MCPD
Facebook page.

e 4/16/18 — Positive
input received via
Commissioner
attendance at BART
and AC transit
Accessibility Advisory
Committee meetings.

e 7/10/18 — Wheelchair
boarding accessibility
message was added
to BART's platform

marquee.
Objective 1.4:
Commissioner: Meshack

Objective Approach S-M-A-R-T-ness Progress/Outcome

MCPD will work toward
improving reliability and
customer service within East
Bay Paratransit and other
paratransit systems serving
the City of Oakland.

e MCPD will review
current paratransit
operations in Oakland
with respect to PWDs
(persons with
disabilities), record
shortfalls, and provide
the City with a written
letter/statement.

e Invite paratransit
representatives to
update MCPD on
status by 10/31/18

¢ Received public
testimony as to
concerns regarding
levels of service

As of 11-30-18

EXHIBIT B




Objective 1.5:

Commissioner: none

Objective

Approach

S-M-A-R-T-ness

Progress/Outcome

MCPD will work toward
enhancing Transportation
Network Companies’
(TNCs’) ability and

motivation to serve PWDs.

MCPD will:

e Review current TNC

operations in the City
with respect to
PWDs, record
issues/shortfalls, and
provide the City with
a written letter /
statement.

Monitor City’s tax
proposal and
negotiations with TNC
companies.

e Prepare draft

letter/statement by
June 2018, and
present to OakDOT,
City Council, and
other relevant parties
in the City prior to any
decisions/actions
concerning TNC
operations in the City.
Request data directly
from TNC companies
related to operations
and trips provided to
PWDs by May 2018.

Researched pilot
programs in other
cities.

As of 11-30-18

EXHIBIT B



Objective 1.6

Commissioner: Sperling

Objective

Approach

S-M-A-R-T-ness

Progress/Outcome

Program

MCPD will continue to monitor and provide
input into Oakland’s “Complete Streets”

e Review and provide input
on bike lane and other
multi- modal street
improvements that may
affect disabled parking
spaces.

e Receive reports and
provide feedback to
OakDOT regarding
pilot Telegraph Avenue
floating parking project
by 3/1/2018. Continue
discussions to
conclusion by
9/1/2018.

As of 6/30/2018
Commission has
received reports
from OakDOT on
overall program
goals and reports
from OakDOT
staff on individual
component
projects. MCPD
has provided
feedback which
has resulted in
modifications to
Lakeside Green
Streets project.

As of 11-30-18

EXHIBIT B




Goal Area #2 — Policing/Safety

Objective 2.1:

Commissioners: Garner

Objective

Approach

S-M-A-R-T-ness

Progress/Outcome

During calendar year 2018,
MCPD will review the
content and consider the
adequacy of Crisis
Intervention Training (CIT)
provided to Oakland Police
Department (OPD) officers,
as it relates to individuals
with disabilities, and draft a
letter to the Mayor, City
Council, and OPD with
specific guidance or
suggestions for alteration of
the CIT if recommended by
the MCPD.

MCPD representative will:

e Liaise with OPD
personnel with the
goal of reviewing CIT
content and, if/as
appropriate, provide
guidance regarding
how CIT might be
improved to better
meet needs and
expectations of the
disability community.

e Liaise with other
relevant bodies (e.g.,
Police Commission,
Community Police
Advisory Board,
Mayor, City Council)
as needed to facilitate
communication with
OPD and, if drafted,
share
recommendations.

S — expected primary
collaborators: (1) Officer
James Garcia, (2) Mayor
Schaff’s office, (3) City
Council members, (4)
Community Police Advisory
Board

-- a decision to draft a letter
will be determined by vote of
the MCPD.

M—Key results: (1) meeting
with OPD personnel, (2)
receipt of CIT content, (3)
MCPD vote to draft
guidance letter, (4)
completion of letter and
MCPD vote to release, (5)
release of letter
A—self-evident
R—self-evident

T — target completion date:
Outreach to collaborators by
4/30/18;

Goal completion by
12/31/18.

e MCPD commissioner
van Docto made
contact (received
reply) with Officer
James Garcia,
Oakland Police
Department C.I.T.
Coordinator on June
21 to arrange a
meeting on
training. Date & time
to be confirmed.

As of 11-30-18

6

EXHIBIT B




Objective 2.2:

Commissioners: Ryan, Garner

public safety
services for
the disability
community
in the event
of
emergencies
and natural
disasters.

report from Oakland
Fire Dept regarding
the state of readiness
of the City to prepare
for and respond to
emergencies/disasters
and its plan to
maintain/enhance its
current capabilities,
especially with
regards to the safety
of those with
functional access
needs.

the plan meets the needs of the
disability community

e Send request for a status report to
the Acting Emergency Services
Manager

e Provide input and identify areas in
need of improvement to be
addressed in the 2019 Strategic
Plan

e Target date 12/31/2018

Objective Approach S-M-A-R-T-ness Progress/Outcome

MCPD will MCPD will:

advocate for o _

improved e Receive a status » Develop criteria to determine that « Identified the following City and

County resources for Emergency
Preparedness and Management:

o Emergency Preparedness for
Seniors and Persons with
Disabilities

o Emergency Management
Resources for Persons with
Access and Functional Needs

o AC Alert

Identified the following ADA Best
Practices Tool Kits for State and Local
Governments to compare Oakland’s
plan to:

o Chapter 7, Addendum 1: Title Il
Checklist (Emergency
Management)

o Chapter 7, Addendum 3: ADA
Checklist for Emergency Shelters

As of 11-30-18

EXHIBIT B



http://www2.oaklandnet.com/government/o/DHS/s/Resources/OAK022486
http://www2.oaklandnet.com/government/o/DHS/s/Resources/OAK022486
http://www2.oaklandnet.com/government/o/DHS/s/Resources/OAK022486
http://www2.oaklandnet.com/government/o/PWA/o/EC/s/ADA/s/emrfn/index.htm
http://www2.oaklandnet.com/government/o/PWA/o/EC/s/ADA/s/emrfn/index.htm
http://www2.oaklandnet.com/government/o/PWA/o/EC/s/ADA/s/emrfn/index.htm
http://www.acgov.org/emergencysite/
https://www.ada.gov/pcatoolkit/chap7emergencymgmtadd1.htm
https://www.ada.gov/pcatoolkit/chap7emergencymgmtadd1.htm
https://www.ada.gov/pcatoolkit/chap7emergencymgmtadd1.htm
https://www.ada.gov/pcatoolkit/chap7shelterchk.htm
https://www.ada.gov/pcatoolkit/chap7shelterchk.htm

Goal Area #3 — Community Engagement

Objective 3.1:

Commissioner: Garner

Objective

Approach

S-M-A-R-T-ness

Progress/Outcome

community to raise

and nature of MCPD.

MCPD will reach out to the

awareness re the existence

MCPD will:

Participate in at least
10 community events
during 2018.
Including 3 City
sanctioned activities
on homelessness.

Maintain a presence
on Facebook, posting
at least 2
announcements per
month that are likely
to be of interest to
Oakland’s disability
community.

Record and make
available online at
least 5 MCPD
meetings during 2018

Develop standalone
collateral material
explaining goals and
purpose of MCPD

Each Commissioner
will identify 2 items for
posting on MCPD
Facebook page.

Staff will ensure at
least 5 meetings are
scheduled for
Meeting Room 1 and
that they are recorded
and made available
online.

As of 6/30/18: MCPD
participated in 4
community meetings /
events
(Homelessness
Panel, Walk MS,
Aphasia Center of
CA, Older Americans

Month Fair).
2017 2018

Q1 1 0

Q2 5 6

Q3 1

Q4 O

5 meetings scheduled
to be available online
during 2018. 2
meetings as of 6/30
online

Revised and updated
brochure has been
published

As of 11-30-18

EXHIBIT B




Objective 3.2:

Commissioners: All

Objective

Approach

S-M-A-R-T-ness

Progress/Outcome

MCPD will solicit the

community’s input re issues
impacting PWD in Oakland.

MCPD will:

Review the grievance
process for physical
or programmatic
issues affecting PWD,
monitor data
collection, and assure
accurate data is
accessible and is
being used to inform
the City's responses
to those grievances.

Staff will provide
quarterly reports on
status of BlueDag
tracking system and
adjudication of
issues.

Utilize Facebook to
solicit input by
12/31/18

Solicit feedback/input
at MCPD attended
community events.

As of 6/30/2018 Staff
provided update
report at a first-
quarter meeting. Will
receive update report
at August meeting.
As of 6/30/2018
Commissioners
continue to informally
solicit feedback
however little input
yet received.

As of 11-30-18

EXHIBIT B



Goal Area #4 — Accessibility of City Programs/Services/Activities

Objective 4.1:

Commissioner: none

Objective

Approach

S-M-A-R-T-ness

Progress/Outcome

MCPD will provide ongoing
input to City staff re
Oakland’s ongoing
development and
implementation of its ADA
Transition Plan.

MCPD will:

e Review progress and
receive at least bi-
annual updates on
Transition Plan
progress from the
City.

e Receive
ADA/accessibility
grievance data from
the City and assess
alignment with
prioritization/phasing
of improvements
identified in plan.

e Schedule next
Transition Plan
update from staff by
July 2018, including
review of draft plan
and working
documents in
advance of
presentation.

e Provide City with
request and guidance
for collection of
grievance data by
August 2018.

Requested grievance
data from the City,
and to schedule a
presentation of
progress on the
transition plan

Final Quality
Assurance / Quality
Control (QA/QC)
stage.

As of 11-30-18

10

EXHIBIT B




Objective 4.2:

Commissioners: Meshack

Objective

Approach

S-M-A-R-T-ness

Progress/Outcome

MCPD will advocate for
equitable prioritization of
measure KK funds for
infrastructure improvements
that serve the disabled
community.

MCPD will:

Review current and
proposed measure
KK spending in all
available public
records, including
current & next budget
cycle to identify how it
addresses needs of
PWD.

Identify key parties in
applying measure KK
funds and provide
recommendations for
prioritization of funds
for accessibility and
other projects serving
PWD. Review in
context of areas
where voters were in
support of the
measure.

e Review proposed

measure KK funds for
alignment with
equitability criteria by
June 2018.

Identify problem
areas/issues for
infrastructure repairs,
including pot holes
and curb cuts that
have been
overlooked by June
2018.

Provide City with
recommendations for
prioritization of
specific projects or
project types to the
City by Sept 2018.

e Studying measure KK

information ongoing.
Identifying when and
where meetings
pertaining to measure
KK spending will take
place.

As of 11-30-18

EXHIBIT B




Goal Area #5 — Housing

Objective 5.1:

Commissioner: Gregory

Objective

Approach

S-M-A-R-T-ness

Progress/Outcome

MCPD will advocate for the
prioritization of Measure KK
funds for home modifications
(e.g., grab bars, threshold
ramps) designed to enhance
accessibility for PWD.

MCPD will:

e Determine, by 5/1/18,
if Oakland Housing
and Community
Development (HCD)
has the authority/ability
to access Measure KK
funds for purposes of
modifying disabled
Oaklanders’ homes to
enhance accessibility.

e If such authority/ability
does not exist,
advocate directly to all
8 Councilmembers
and to Mayor that they
create asap such
authority/ability...target
date: 6/1/18.

e If such authority/ability
does exist, advocate to
HCD that they add
asap as many KK
dollars as they are
able to existing HCD
resources available for
home

S — “home modifications” is
a fairly well defined
category, and all relevant
actors are sufficiently well
identified. (The director of
HCD is named Michelle
Byrd.)

M — Should HCD not
currently have the
authority/ability to access
Measure KK funds for
purposes of modifying
disabled Oaklanders' homes
to enhance accessibility,
MCPD will reach out to
each of the City's eight
council members and
advocate that HCD be so
empowered. Should

HCD possess such
authority/ability, MCPD will
advocate to HCD directly
through means TBD that
HCD add asap as many KK
dollars as they are able to
existing HCD resources
available for home
modifications

2/15/18: One
Councilmember
(namely, Kaplan) has
expressed
enthusiastic support
for authorizing HCD
to use Measure KK
dollars to fund home
modifications and has
promised to (a) find
out if HCD has
received such
authorization and (b)
if so, find out what, if
anything, HCD has
done or is planning to
do to operationalize
Measure KK funding
for home
modifications...and
(c) to report back to
MCPD Commissioner
Gregory the results of
these inquiries.

7/2018: Will reach out
to new Assistant City
Administrator
Maraskeshia Smith.

As of 11-30-18

12

EXHIBIT B




modifications...target
date: 8/1/18.

Monitor whether any
KK dollars that may be
earmarked for home-
modification purposes
have, in fact, been so
earmarked and that
the City has made (a)
the availability of such
resources and (b) the
process by which
residents may avalil
themselves of such
resources known to
public via various
forums, including the
City’s website...target
date: 12/1/18.

A — self-evident.
R — self-evident.
T — see target dates

specified in column to the
left.

As of 11-30-18

13

EXHIBIT B



Objective 5.2:

Commissioner: none

Objective

Approach

S-M-A-R-T-ness

Progress/Outcome

Whereas the MCPD
recognizes a high
prevalence of homeless
individuals living in Oakland
are also PWDs, often
disconnected from services,
and whereas the MCPD
recognizes a responsibility
to represent the voices of all
PWDs living in the city, the
MCPD will collaborate with
official activities and
initiatives addressing
homelessness in the city,
with the objective to improve
conditions for and/or reduce
the number of PWDs who
are homeless in Oakland.

MCPD will:

e Participate in at least
three city-sanctioned
activities addressing
homeless issues,
which may include:
(1) formal community
discussions, (2)
council and
commission
meetings, (3) public
engagement activities
(4) other activities
deemed relevant by
the MCPD.

e Solicit the opinions of
homeless PWDs as a
means to support the
state objective

e Communicate, as
needed, with city
officials and city
partners regarding
the needs of
homeless PWDs

S — expected primary
collaborators: (1) City
Council members; (2) city
partner entities addressing
homelessness, such as
Alameda County Continuum
of Care (COC) board, (3)
members of the public, (4)
others as identified by
MCPD members.

M—Key results: (1)
identification of at least three
city-sanctioned activities, (2)
participation in at least three
city-sanctioned activities

A—self-evident
R—self-evident

T — target completion date:
12/31/18.

e On March 5, 2018,
MCPD participated in
community
conversation on
homelessness
alongside Council
member Rebecca
Kaplan

e MCPD staff is
forwarding relevant
events to MCPD
commissioners for
potential engagement
(ongoing)

As of 11-30-18

14

EXHIBIT B




MAYOR'’'S COMMISSION ON PERSONS WITH DISABILITIES

2019 MEETING SCHEDULE

Meeting Room: Sergeant Mark Dunakin Room (Hearing Room 1)

Meeting Time: 5:30 p.m. to 7:30 p.m., except for 4:30 p.m. start

time for December retreat
Meeting Dates:
January 28
February 25
March 18

April 15

May 20

June 17

July 15

August 19
September 16
October 21
November 18

December 16 (4:30 to 7:30 p.m.)

EXHIBIT C



	City of Oakland
	Mayor's Commission on Persons with Disabilities (MCPD)
	Special Year-End Retreat
	Monday, December 17, 2018
	Agenda
	I. Call to Order
	II. Roll Call
	III. Public Comments*
	IV. Agenda Modification and Approval
	V. Approval of October 15, 2018 Minutes (Exhibit A)
	VI. Chair Report; Frank Sperling, Chair
	VII. Commissioner’s Announcements
	VIII. MCPD Strategic Planning for 2019
	IX. Staff Updates and Announcements; Anh Nguyen, ADA Programs Division Manager
	X. Future Agenda Items
	XI. Adjournment
	Note: The Commission May Take Action on Any Item on the Agenda

	EXHIBIT A MCPD October 2018 Draft Minutes.pdf
	City of Oakland
	Mayor's Commission on Persons with Disabilities (MCPD)
	Monday, October 15, 2018
	Draft Minutes
	I. Call to Order
	II. Roll Call
	III. Public Comments
	IV. Agenda Modification and Approval
	V. Approval of September 17, 2018 Minutes
	VI. Chair Report; Frank Sperling, Chair
	VII. Commissioner’s Announcements
	VIII. Annual Report Review
	VIII. Telegraph-Temescal Road Diet and Bike Lanes; Brytanee Brown and Manuel Corona, Great Streets Division, Oakland Department of Transportation (OakDOT)
	IX. Reliability and Customer Service of Paratransit Systems in Oakland; Laura Timothy, Manager of Access, Accessibility and Paratransit, San Francisco Bay Area Rapid Transit District (BART)
	X. Staff Updates and Announcements; Hoang Banh, Acting ADA Programmatic Access Coordinator
	XI. Future Agenda Items
	XII. Adjourned at 7:53 p.m.


	EXHIBIT A1 Roll Call 10-15-18.pdf
	COMMISSIONERS
	Quorum
	Arrive
	Excused


	EXHIBIT A2 Sign In 10-15-18.pdf
	Subscribe to MCPD Notices (Y/N)

	EXHIBIT B MCPD Strategic Plan 2018.pdf
	Goal Area #1 – Transportation
	Objective 1.1:
	Commissioners: Sperling and Gregory

	Objective 1.2:
	Commissioner: Sperling

	Objective 1.3:
	Commissioners: Meshack, Young

	Objective 1.4:
	Commissioner: Meshack

	Objective 1.5:
	Commissioner: none

	Objective 1.6
	Commissioner: Sperling


	Goal Area #2 – Policing/Safety
	Objective 2.1:
	Commissioners: Garner

	Objective 2.2:
	Commissioners: Ryan, Garner


	Goal Area #3 – Community Engagement
	Objective 3.1:
	Commissioner: Garner

	Objective 3.2:
	Commissioners: All


	Goal Area #4 – Accessibility of City Programs/Services/Activities
	Objective 4.1:
	Commissioner: none

	Objective 4.2:
	Commissioners: Meshack


	Goal Area #5 – Housing
	Objective 5.1:
	Commissioner: Gregory

	Objective 5.2:
	Commissioner: none



	EXHIBIT C 2019 MCPD Schedule.pdf
	Meeting Room: Sergeant Mark Dunakin Room (Hearing Room 1)
	Meeting Time: 5:30 p.m. to 7:30 p.m., except for 4:30 p.m. start time for December retreat
	Meeting Dates:




